Chaffee County Board of Commissioners

P.O. Box 699/104 Crestone Ave.
Salida, CO 81201
719.539.2218/www.chaffeecounty.org

March 18, 2021

City of Salida

Planning Commission

448 E. First Street, Suite 112
Salida, CO 81201

City of Salida

City Councill

448 E. Fist Street, Suite 112
Salida, CO 81201

Re: The City of Salida’s Annexation and Rezoning of an approximately 6.22 acre
parcel of unincorporated and undeveloped land between CR 140 and CR 141-A
North of Shepherd Road (“Upchurch Property”)

Dear City of Salida Planning Commission and City Council:

The Chaffee County Board of County Commissioners (“Board”) has reviewed the
Annexation Application and Rezoning request for the Upchurch Property and wishes to
submit written comments regarding potential impacts that the annexation and rezoning
of the Upchurch Property may have on County residents. The Board understands that
the Upchurch Property is subject to the procedures as outlined in the Intergovernmental
Agreement (“IGA”) (first approved in 2008 and as amended in 2010) and has been
identified for many years in the City of Salida’s (“City”) Three Mile Plan, Municipal
Service Area and the City’s and County’s Joint Planning Map, as well as the County’s
Comprehensive Plan 2020, as an area adjacent to the City’s boundaries that is eligible
for annexation which can be served by City utilities and infrastructure. The Board is
also aware that the newly adopted Comprehensive Plan 2020 identifies the Upchurch
Property as mixed residential and an unincorporated area along a major transportation
corridor appropriate for annexation and where higher densities may be appropriate.

The Board wishes to comment regarding the Upchurch Annexation and Rezoning in
hopes of assisting in an application that can meet the goals of the above forementioned
plans, promote efficient public services and to bring attention to potential unintended
impacts growth may have to county residents. Thus, the Board would like to make the
following comments for your consideration:



e That the Upchurch Property be zoned Single-Family Residential (R-1), which
provides for residential neighborhoods comprised of detached single-family
dwelling at relatively low densities. However, if the City wishes to keep a higher
density, such as Medium- Density Residential (R-2), the County would like the
City to consider that only single-family dwelling be permitted on the smaller lots.
The Board believes that single family residences would be consistent with the
adjacent unincorporated neighborhood, which is zoned Residential.

e That the applicant dedicates the required right-of-way for all County Roads
adjacent to the Upchurch Property, and specifically the full sixty (60) feet right-of-
way for CR 141.

e That all ingress and egress for the Upchurch Property will be onto County Road
140, which will be annexed and maintained by the City.

e That the applicant understands that any driveways or roads that are accessed via
a County maintained road will need to comply with the Chaffee County Land Use
Code, will require a county driveway or road permit and if necessary, a traffic
study.

e That county and city staff verify and confirm, which roads will be annexed and
maintained by the city and as contemplated by the IGA.

We also believe that Chaffee County residents that live adjacent to the Upchurch
Property will express additional comments and concerns, especially in regards to
density, the character of the neighborhood and environmental impacts and we
encourage the City to review and consider those comments in context with the County’s
comments and all applicable codes, statutes and plans. We look forward to working with
the City during the review of this application. If we can provide the City with any
information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact County Administrator Bob
Christiansen, who will be our main liaison for the Board with respect to this process.

Sincerely,

Commissioner Greg Felt

Commissioner Keith Baker

Commissioner Rusty Granzella



